

**Allgemeiner Studierenden-Ausschuss (AStA)**

**Carl von Ossietzky Universität Oldenburg**

**Uhlhornsweg 49–55 26111 Oldenburg**

**E-Mail: [vorstand@asta-oldenburg.de](mailto:vorstand@asta-oldenburg.de)**



## **10th AStA meeting during the legislature 2020/2021, Translation of the log from the 5th of october 2020**

**Date, time:** 5th of october 2020, 10.15 am

**Place:** Big Blue Button <https://studconf.uol.de/b/ast-foq-vly>

### **Attendance:**

Thore (Executive), Holger (finances, executive), Katharina (social issues and internal university policy, executive), Kai (executive), Anahita (infrastructure and administration), Arne (sustainability, representative of Johanna Z.), Felix (political education and anti discrimination, representative of Marie), Finja (political education and anti discrimination), Hannah (project funding), Hilko (infrastructure and administration), Janine (public relations), Johanna B. (public relations), Jonas (sustainability), Kim (sustainability), Lisa (Be-Ref), Mathias (AStA Newspaper), Maximilian L. (culture and sports), Maximilian W. (external university policy), Siggi (Fahrradwerke), Woyzeck (social consultant for hardship cases), Diajeng (protocol)

**18 of 22 persons with voting rights**

**Voting: X – X – X (Yes – No – abstention)**

### **1. Welcome**

## **2. Introduction**

## **3. Approval of the protocol from the 28th of september 2020**

**Vote: 17 – 0 – 0 accepted**

## **4. Finances (external)**

No external funding requests

## **5. Finances (internal)**

### **5.1.AStA calendar**

- Possibilities of number of pages: last year 3500 were ordered and gone in no time

Vote: 2000 – 1

2500 – 9 -> majority for 2500 calendars

3000 – 7

3500 – 0

**AStA calendar: 2500 ca. 4300 gross, ca. 1,72 Euros: 17 – 0 – 0 accepted**

### **5.2.Kess – Educate**

- Presentation of the event: how can I harmonize job, studies, school etc. and ensure a non-violent atmosphere in the house? Workshop on how to organize childcare at home during these times
- Costs: 300 Euros
- Time: middle/beginning of november
- Participants: 18

**Financial proposal – Kess – Erziehen: 15 – 0 – 1 accepted**

### 5.3.Film screenings in cooperation with media office

- 4 movies will be shown in the wintersemester as a part of a movie series
- Title: „cultural education“
- Plan for the summersemester: students choose the films through voting
- Financing is provided by the pot fort he cultural ticket with 10 cents per enrolled student
- A 2/3 majority is needed: 14 persons are entitled to vote

**Film screenings in cooperation with medienbüro: 13 – 0 – 0 accepted**

### 5.4.Lecture „who rules the world?“

- Lecture by Hans-Christian Petersen, historian oft he university of oldenburg
- Concern conspiracy narrative around COVID-19
- ReichsbürgerInnen Scene will be discussed
- Max. 45 minutes followed by questions and discussion
- Time: 29th of october 2020, 4 to 6 pm
- Fee of 250 Euros

**Vote on the lecture: 17 – 0 – 0 accepted**

## **6. Applications**

### 6.1. Alliance membership and expression of solidarity of the AStA in the alliance diversity against rightwinged appropriation

- Big aspect is the name: bündnis wants to intervene in anti-semitic and rightwing conspiracy narratives as a counter sign to lateral thinking demo with regard to preventive work -> solidarity, prevention, intervention
- What about the esoteric scene? See themselves as leftists
- Alliance would like to place a special focus on marginalized and disadvantaged groups
- 2/3 majority required, 18 persons are entitled to vote

**Alliance proposal: 16 – 0 – 1 accepted**

### 6.2. Alternative orientation week

- Takes place during the orientation phase from mid-october to the end of november
- Seebrücke has registered and would like to offer an open event
- 2/3 majority is required, 17 persons are entitled to vote

**Vote program alternative o-week: 16 – 0 – 1 accepted**

### 6.3. Media office

- Marianne and Wolfgang from the media office and Holger, Kai, Kira and Maximilian from the AStA were present during the negotiations
- In terms of form, the contract corresponds to all the other cooperation contracts the AStA has with the Kulturticket

- Changes occur in paragraph 1 and in the preamble, both are individual depending on the cultural institution

## **7. Reports/ Project presentations (voluntary)**

### Event plan/project plan

- In the upcoming StuPa session the budget for the coming year should be planned
- Plans from the cultural and sustainability department were received
- Event overview would be good

### StuPa meeting

- Session should take place digitally, StudIp group was created
- AStA reports: take up a large amount of time -> written reports, which are produced by the 15th of each month, should be submitted -> from these the central points are presented in a 20-minute presentation -> questions afterwards
- Next session: 28th of october

**Submit public reports, create short PPP and answer questions: 11 – 0 – 2 accepted**

### Sustainability

- Sustainability week is being planned

### Anti-discrimination and civic education

- Contact with the refugee aid: laptops and PCs are still being collected

- Platform „trello“ is being tested
- Concrete contact of kurswechsel Hamburg: they would like to offer a workshop on the 3rd of december on the topic „how to deal with conspiracy narratives?“

### External university policy

- Fzs campaign „smart heads need roofs!“ was started

### Culture and sports

- A freshmen podcast is being planned
- Joint events with the cultural office of the studentenwerk are being planned to save costs
- Campus art scene: project proposal
- Campus art: a youtube channel to show studio projects?

### Social issues and internal university policy

- First event of the coming semester will be put together and submitted
- Planned a one hour round of events on examination law
- Working group anti discrimination: goal -> establish an anti discrimination office, concept is being worked on

### Finances

- This month the budget and the contribution regulations are to be drawn up

## **8. Other, further**

- Internal AStA workshop for the recognition of right symbols and codes -> proposed dates: 26th of October or 27th of October, 4 to 6 pm, probably shorter
- Planned online

**Voting for the dates:**

**26th – 7**

**27th – 4.**

- Social issues and internal university policy: education and finance strike
- podcast series with politicians is being planned -> end of October

**9. Dates**

- 28th of October: first online seminar event

**End of the meeting: 1.32 pm**